Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Assemblyman Montesano <montesm@assembly.state.ny.us>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 12:32 PM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability’

Subject: RE: Doing Your Part to End Public Corruption - Part Il Request for Legislative

Oversight, Analysis & Investigation...

Dear Elena,

As per your conversation with Kristi, | have read the information that was sent over. What | would suggest is that you
directly address the Speaker, since it is under his discretion as to what makes it on the agenda first and foremost. Once
on the Oversight, Analysis, and Investigation Committee's agenda, it is then up to the chair which is Assemblyman
Hevesi, as to when this would be voted upon in committee.

Thank you again for writing. If you have any further questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Michael A. Montesano
Member of Assembly
15th District

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.ord]

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 2:15 PM

To: MontesanoM@assembly.state.ny.us; Michael Montesano; Michael Montesano

Subject: Doing Your Part to End Public Corruption - Part III: Request for Legislative Oversight, Analysis & Investigation...

Dear Kristi,

Following up our phone conversation, moments ago, herewith forwarded is the letter sent last week requesting
oversight, analysis & investigation. What is the next step for getting it on the agenda of the Assembly
Committee on Oversight, Analysis and Investigation, of which Assemblyman Montesano is ranking member?

Thanks.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 2:03 PM

To: Andrew Hevesi; Andrew Hevesi (pillsburya@assembly.state.ny.us); Annette Robinson
(smithm@assembly.state.ny.us); bern@nysenate.gov; Brad Hoylman (laura@bradholyman.com); Brad Hoylman
(mark@bradholyman.com); Carl L. Marcellino (dpkelleh@nysenate.gov); Carl L. Marcellino (ives@nysenate.gov); Daniel L.
Squadron (matthew@danielsquadron.org); Daniel L. Squadron (squadron@nysenate.gov); Daniel L. Squadron
(tim@danielsquadron.org); David Carlucci (divito@nysenate.gov); David Carlucci (jmartin@nysenate.gov);
eilts@nysenate.gov; Fred Thiele Jr. (lombardol@assembly.state.ny.us); Fred Thiele Jr.
(stephensonl@assembly.state.ny.us); Fred Thiele, Jr.; kearnsm@assembly.state.ny.us; Lee M. Zeldin
(molluso@nysenate.gov); Lee M. Zeldin (zeldin@nysenate.gov); MagnarW@assembly.state.ny.us; Michael F. Nozzolio
(mfitzger@nysenate.gov); Michael F. Nozzolio (nozzolio@senate.state.ny.us); Michael Kearns
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(hendersons@assembly.state.ny.us); Michael Kearns (licataw@assembly.state.ny.us); Michael Montesano; Michael
Montesano (wink@assembly.state.ny.us); Philip Palmesano; Philip Palmesano (lattimerr@assembly.state.ny.us);
RobinsonA@assembly.state.ny.us; Senator Brad Hoylman; Senator Carl L. Marcellino; Senator David Carlucci; Senator
Martin Golden; Senator Martin Malave Dilan (dilan@nysenate.gov); Senator Michael F. Nozzolio; Senator Ruben Diaz;
Senator Thomas F. O'Mara (omara@nysenate.gov); Thomas F. O'Mara (pellis@nysenate.gov); William Magnarelli
(swieckic@assembly.state.ny.us)

Subject: Doing Your Part to End Public Corruption - Part III: Request for Legislative Oversight, Analysis & Investigation...

To: Senate Committee on Investigations & Government Operations
Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis and Investigation

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled letter to you of today’s date, already posted on our
website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the top panel “Latest News”, containing a hyperlink entitled “Holding
Government Accountable for its Grand Larceny of the Public Fisc and Other Corruption”, posting correspondence with
the Legislature. Here’s the direct link: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-
compensation/correspondence-with-legislature-about-complaint.htm .

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373



